

From: [Michelle Stewart](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Ellis Lesemann](#); [Robert Bonds](#); [Nina M. Thomas](#); [Kayla Southwood](#); trippett.boineau@mgclaw.com; george.james@mgclaw.com; [Bob Buchanan](#); [Mr Russell Jeter](#)
Subject: ATC Site Construction, LLC v. NKD, Inc. (2026-001127) - NKD's Motion for Extension of Time
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2026 1:17:49 PM
Attachments: [NKD's Motion for Extension of Time 06.30.2026.pdf](#)
[Proof of Service - Motion for Extension of Time 06.30.2026.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Dear Ms. Kitchings,

Attached for filing in the above-referenced matter please find Appellant NKD, Inc.'s: (i) Motion for Extension of Time to File Initial Brief and Designation of Matter to be Included in the Record on Appeal; and (ii) Proof of Service. A check in the amount of \$50.00 representing the Motion filing fee will be delivered to the Court via FedEx.

I would ask that you please file the attached documents with the Court and return the file-stamped copies to me via email.

Your assistance with this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Michelle

Michelle A. Stewart
Lesemann & Associates LLC
418 King Street, Suite 301
Charleston, SC 29403
Phone: (843) 724-5155
Email: mas@lalawsc.com
Website: www.lalawsc.com

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this message in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying is strictly prohibited. Please call Lesemann & Associates immediately at (843) 724-5155 and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred in notifying us.